

**Village of Vanlue**  
**Council Meeting Agenda**  
**August 23, 2021**

**Pledge of Allegiance**

**Meeting called to order \_\_\_\_\_ PM. At the Vanlue Village Town Hall**

**Roll call of Council members**

**P=Present      A=Absent      L=Late      (P) =President of Council**

**Amy W.      \_\_\_\_\_      Jeri W.      \_\_\_\_\_      Ann B.      \_\_\_\_\_**  
**(P) Melissa C.      \_\_\_\_\_      Melissa S.      \_\_\_\_\_      Dan F.      \_\_\_\_\_**

**1. Reading of and motion to accept the minutes of the July 27, 2021 meeting.**

**Motion by \_\_\_\_\_      Second \_\_\_\_\_**

**Amy W.      \_\_\_\_\_      Jeri W.      \_\_\_\_\_      Ann B.      \_\_\_\_\_**

**(P) Melissa C.      \_\_\_\_\_      Melissa S.      \_\_\_\_\_      Dan F.      \_\_\_\_\_**

**Motion Passed \_\_\_\_\_      Failed \_\_\_\_\_**

**2. Reading of and motion to accept the August 23, 2021 meeting agenda as submitted.**

**Motion by \_\_\_\_\_      Second \_\_\_\_\_**

**Amy W.      \_\_\_\_\_      Jeri W.      \_\_\_\_\_      Ann B.      \_\_\_\_\_**

**(P) Melissa C.      \_\_\_\_\_      Melissa S.      \_\_\_\_\_      Dan F.      \_\_\_\_\_**

**Motion Passed \_\_\_\_\_      Failed \_\_\_\_\_**

**3. Reading of and motion to accept the payment of the bills as presented.**

**Motion by \_\_\_\_\_      Second \_\_\_\_\_**

**Amy W.      \_\_\_\_\_      Jeri W.      \_\_\_\_\_      Ann B.      \_\_\_\_\_**

**(P) Melissa C.      \_\_\_\_\_      Melissa S.      \_\_\_\_\_      Dan F.      \_\_\_\_\_**

**Motion Passed \_\_\_\_\_      Failed \_\_\_\_\_**

4. **Reading of and motion to accept the financial documents/bank reconciliation/fund summary/bank statement?**

Motion by \_\_\_\_\_ Second \_\_\_\_\_

Amy W. \_\_\_\_\_ Jeri W. \_\_\_\_\_ Ann B. \_\_\_\_\_

(P) Melissa C. \_\_\_\_\_ Melissa S. \_\_\_\_\_ Dan F. \_\_\_\_\_

Motion Passed \_\_\_\_\_ Failed: \_\_\_\_\_

5. **Public Participation:**

6. **Departmental Reports**

**Village Administrator, Leo Hendricks-**

**VCO – Sharon May**

**Jim Hunter – water & sewer**

**Maintenance, Mike Wenger**

**Robert Brooks - Zoning**

- Jared Fry holding pens at D&H
- Bob Greene grain bin gazebo

7. **Committee Reports:**

Records & Buildings/grounds - Jeri Wenger & Dan Fellrath  
Finance & Public Relations – Melissa Sunderhaus & Melissa Caudill  
Trees, Streets & Sidewalks – Ann Burrell & Amy Wiseley

8. **Mayor’s Report & New Business items:**

**New Business:**

- Next meeting September 27, 2021 at 7 pm at the Town Hall
- September 25, the VCO will be having a chicken BBQ fund raiser to help raise funds for the Hometown Heroes projects
- ID Cards for the Zoning official and for Mike

**Old Business:**

- Hiring a Zoning person and at agreed pay rate of \$15.00/hour for code enforcement and zoning meetings and each permit fee collected.
- Sheriff contract changed and took effect August 1, 2020 at 4 hours per week and random times

**9. Treasurer items:**

- Leo went to the Budget hearing on August 19, 2021, due to me not feeling well.
- Purdue Litigation updates

**10. Approve Ordinance 2021-03 Certification of Delinquents water/sewer Rents in the amount of \$3,839.27**

Motion by \_\_\_\_\_ Second \_\_\_\_\_  
Amy W. \_\_\_\_\_ Jeri W. \_\_\_\_\_ Ann B. \_\_\_\_\_  
(P) Melissa C. \_\_\_\_\_ Melissa S. \_\_\_\_\_ Dan F. \_\_\_\_\_  
Motion Passed \_\_\_\_\_ Failed \_\_\_\_\_

**11. Approve Ordinance No. 2021-04 Levy Special Assessment for Street Lights**

Motion by \_\_\_\_\_ Second \_\_\_\_\_  
Amy W. \_\_\_\_\_ Jeri W. \_\_\_\_\_ Ann B. \_\_\_\_\_  
(P) Melissa C. \_\_\_\_\_ Melissa S. \_\_\_\_\_ Dan F. \_\_\_\_\_  
Motion Passed \_\_\_\_\_ Failed \_\_\_\_\_

**12. Approve Ordinance No. 2021-05 the hiring of Paul Brooks as Zoning Inspector and Code Enforcement Official**

Motion by \_\_\_\_\_ Second \_\_\_\_\_  
Amy W. \_\_\_\_\_ Jeri W. \_\_\_\_\_ Ann B. \_\_\_\_\_  
(P) Melissa C. \_\_\_\_\_ Melissa S. \_\_\_\_\_ Dan F. \_\_\_\_\_  
Motion Passed \_\_\_\_\_ Failed \_\_\_\_\_

**13. Approve Ordinance 2021-06 accepting the amounts and Rates as determined by the Budget Commission.**

Motion by \_\_\_\_\_ Second \_\_\_\_\_  
Amy W. \_\_\_\_\_ Jeri W. \_\_\_\_\_ Ann B. \_\_\_\_\_  
(P) Melissa C. \_\_\_\_\_ Melissa S. \_\_\_\_\_ Dan F. \_\_\_\_\_  
Motion Passed \_\_\_\_\_ Failed \_\_\_\_\_

**14. Motion to adjourn the August 23, 2021 Village of Vanlue Council meeting at \_\_\_\_\_ PM.**

**Motion by** \_\_\_\_\_ **Second** \_\_\_\_\_

**Amy W.** \_\_\_\_\_ **Jeri W.** \_\_\_\_\_ **Ann B.** \_\_\_\_\_

**(P) Melissa C.** \_\_\_\_\_ **Melissa S.** \_\_\_\_\_ **Dan F.** \_\_\_\_\_

**Motion Passed** \_\_\_\_\_ **Failed** \_\_\_\_\_